
  

 

 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Friday 11th October 2024. I 
am pleased to confirm the following. 
 

I would like to request copies of the following documents: 
 
1.Trust Policy(s) that include the procedure for contacting positive CPE results 

to patients and healthcare professionals. 

We do not have a policy regarding positive CPE results 

2.All versions of patient information materials relating to CPE carriage and/or 

CPE infection. 

N/A 

Please can I receive these documents in editable formats (Word, Publisher, etc.). If 
this is not possible, then PDF can be supplied. 
 
3.In addition, please can you provide the following information. I have 
provided a table below for ease. 
 

Information Requested Response 

Total number of patients identified with 
CPE in the period 1/4/2023 to 31/3/24 
(financial year 23/24) 

We are unable to answer this question 

The total number of patients provided with 
information relating to CPE in the period 
1/4/2023 to 31/3/24 (financial year 23/24) 

We are unable to answer this question 

Has a patient/public group been involved 
in developing or reviewing the CPE 
materials? 

We are unable to answer this question 

Total number of beds in the Trust. Please see attached document 

Total number of hospital admissions in the 
period 1/4/23 to 31/3/24 (financial year 
23/24) 

Please see attached document 

 
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address 
your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, 
Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal 
process, you are still unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above. 
 
Yours sincerely 



  

 

 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


